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SAN%E Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: City Council FROM: Councilmember Bien Doan
SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: November 27, 2023
APPROVED:

ionS |

SUBJECT: FALL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Reaffirm all City positions summarized in the 2023 Intergovernmental Relations Priority
Federal Legislation Log.

2. Reaffirm all City positions summarized in the 2023 Intergovernmental Relations Priority
State Legislation Log with the exception of: AB 12; AB 28; AB 251; AB 361; AB 367,
AB 531; AB 875; AB 939; AB 1085; AB 1237; AB 1319; AB 1449; AB 1505; AB
1657; ACA 1; ACA 13; SB 8; SB91; SB 393; SB 400; SB 532; SB 567; and SB 634 to
be deferred for a vote in January.

DISCUSSION

Thank you to the Intergovernmental Relations Team for all their hard work in preparing this
report. It is no small feat providing an update on the top federal and state legislative items being
tracked by our City. Of the 395 pieces of federal and state legislation being presented today, |
would like to defer the vote on 23 state legislation items. These include AB 12; AB 28; AB 251;
AB 361; AB 367; AB 531; AB 875; AB 939; AB 1085; AB 1237; AB 1319; AB 1449; AB 1505;
AB 1657; ACA 1; ACA 13; SB 8; SB91; SB 393; SB 400; SB 532; SB 567; and SB 634, to be
brought back in January 2024 to provide ample time to understand the intricacies of each. Within
each of these 23 legislative bills there is considerable impact to our City and residents which
warrants a thorough examination prior to City Council decision.





